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Scott Larson 
Cambridge City Clerk 
Cambridge CJty Hal I 
139 E. 1st 
CambrIdge. MN 55008 

Docket Number A-4535 

Dear Mr. Larson' 

July t1, 1989 

Ordinance Number 219 

CIty of Cambr t dge 

The Minnesota Muntctpal Board has now processed and approved the above 
ordinance Jn accordance with Mfnnesota Statutes. Chapter 414, and the Rules of 
Procedure. 

According to law, thts annexation ordinance must be flied with the 
Township Clerk, County Auditor, Secretary of State, and the Municipal Board. 
CSfnce the ordfnenee has already been flied wfth the Municipal Board, no 
ed~ftfonal copies are required.) We also recommend thet you file the 
ord J nance w fth the County Recorder. 

The annexet ton Is f Ina I upon the date the ord J nance t s epproved by the 
Board, whtch Is the dete of this letter. 

POLrsw 

cct Isanti County Audttor 
Cambridge Township Clerk 
Jimmy A. Lindberg, Attorney at Law 
Secretary of State 

Sincerely, 

MUN I Cl PAL BOARD 

Patricia D. Lundy 
Assistant Director 


